

**Hughes Springs Area Public Library
National Network of Libraries of Medicine
UT Southwestern Medical Center Library**

Consumer Health Information Internet Resources

PubMed

PubMed Homepage:

<http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/>

Information About the New Health Care Law

Protection and Affordable Care Act

<http://www.healthcare.gov/law/index.html>

MedlinePlus and Other Health Websites for Consumers

MedlinePlus:

<http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/>

Medline Plus in Spanish:

<http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/spanish/medlineplus.html>

MedlinePlus Magazine:

<http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/magazine/>

Free subscription here:

<http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/magazine/subscribe.html>

NIH SeniorHealth:

<http://nihseniorhealth.gov/>

Genetics Home Reference:

<http://www.ghr.nlm.nih.gov/>

Clinical Trials:

<http://clinicaltrials.gov/>

AIDS Info:

<http://www.aidsinfo.nih.gov/>

Girls Health:

<http://www.girlshealth.gov/>

National Women's Health Information Center:

<http://www.womenshealth.gov/>

Additional Health Websites

NLM Mobile Apps Site:

<http://www.nlm.nih.gov/mobile/>

National Institute of Nursing Research:

<http://www.ninr.nih.gov/>

Lab Tests Online:

<http://labtestsonline.org/>

National Organization for Rare Disorders

<http://www.rarediseases.org/>

Health Resources and Services Administration / Nursing:

<http://bhpr.hrsa.gov/nursing/index.html>

Connecting Youth to Quality Health Information:

<http://depts.washington.edu/uwcphn/qhi/lesson.pdf>

Health on the Net Foundation:

<http://www.hon.ch/home1.html>

National Center for Health Statistics (NCHS):

<http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/>

Texas Center for Health Statistics:

<http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/chs/>

MedlinePlus Training Resources:

<http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/training/trainers.html>

Agency for Health Research and Quality:

<http://www.ahrq.gov/>

National Cancer Institute:

<http://www.cancer.gov/>

[Updated, January 2013]